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Juhandri

From: Fathul Habir
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 10:28 AM
To: Erlangga Prayudha Negara; Juhandri; Hengki Yulipri
Cc: Trimadi Haswari
Subject: RE: Training Operator 2x330D2LME PT. Sinar Alam Caha Mentari

Juhandri 
Bisa bantu untuk training yang di bawah sesui permintaan ? 
Silahkan komunikasi langsung ama yang bersangkutan terimkasih  
 
 
 
Mas Hengki 
Mohon Ijin ya Juhandri untuk bantu training 330D2 sesuai dengan permintaan di bawah terimkasih 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
F.Habir 

From: Fathul Habir  
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 7:38 AM 
To: Erlangga Prayudha Negara 
Cc: Trimadi Haswari 
Subject: Re: Training Operator 2x330D2LME PT. Sinar Alam Caha Mentari 
 
mas Erlangga  
tgl tersebut bertepatan dengan training di pangkalanbun nanti kita minta bantu dari temen yang lain yang 
masih Free ya terimakasih 
 
 
 
Regards 
F.Habir 
 
 
 
Dikirim dari ponsel cerdas Samsung Galaxy saya. 
 
 
-------- Pesan asli -------- 
Dari: Erlangga Prayudha Negara <erlangga.negara@trakindo.co.id>  
Tanggal: 08/05/17 23:54 (GMT+08:00)  
Ke: Fathul Habir <fathul.habir@trakindo.co.id>  
Cc: Trimadi Haswari <trimadi.haswari@trakindo.co.id>  
Subjek: FW: Training Operator 2x330D2LME PT. Sinar Alam Caha Mentari  
 
Dear pak Habir, 
  
Melanjutkan komuikasi beberapa waktu lalu, mohon di-arrange training operator untuk customer berikut: 
  
Nama Customer          : PT. Sinar Alam Cahaya Mentari 
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Unit                             : 330D2LME 
Lokasi                         : Tumbang Miri, Kuala Kurun 
Waktu                         : 18 Mei 2017 
  
Demikian, terima kasih. 
  
Salam, 
Erlangga PN 
  
  
From: Trimadi Haswari  
Sent: 05 May 2017 15:12 
To: Erlangga Prayudha Negara 
Cc: Diana Isnani; Tesszar Teguh Setiawan 
Subject: Training Operator 2x330D2LME PT. Sinar Alam Caha Mentari 
  
Dear Mas Erlangga,  
Melanjutkan pembicaraan sebelumnya via telpon,  
Mohon dibantu dijadwalkan training operator 2x330D2LME PT. Sinar Alam Cahaya Mentari yang berada 
dilokasi PT. Sinar Usaha Sejati tumbang Miri Kel meruya.  
CP. Bp Lihom No. HP +628538 8908077 
Dan Bp. Rudy No. HP +62 812-1864-6146 
Terima kasih.  
Best Regards, 
  
  
Trimadi Haswari (Wari) 
Product Prime Sales Representative 
  
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
Pontianak Branch 
Jl. Adisucipto KM. 4,2 Pontianak 78124 
Kalimantan Barat - Indonesia 
Tel. +62 561 739790, 739791 Ext. 104  •  Mobile: +62 8115730693 
trimadi.haswari@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
  
A member of   Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Telkomsel network.  
"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are 
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all 
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your 
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."  


